
 

 
  
 
 
Great Minster House 
33 Horseferry Road   
London, SW1P 4DR  

e-mail: 
Web: 
 

transportinfrastructure@dft.gov.uk  
www.gov.uk/dft 

To:     The Applicant, Natural 
England, The Crown Estate, and all 
other Interested Parties                                                  

09 July 2024 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 
2010  
 
Application by National Highways (“the Applicant”) Seeking Development Consent 
for the Proposed Lower Thames Crossing Scheme 
 
Request for comments from the Applicant, Natural England, The Crown Estate, and 
all other Interested Parties 
 
Amendment of section 85 of the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000 

1. Reponses were provided by the Applicant and Natural England in relation to paragraph 3 
of the Secretary of State’s consultation letter of the 10 May 2024. 
 

2. Noting the comments from Natural England regarding the provision of mitigation and 
enhancement measures respectively, the Applicant is invited to respond to these 
comments.  
 

3. Noting the amendments proposed by the Applicant to paragraph 3 (detailed design) of 
Schedule 2 to the draft Development Consent Order, found at A.7.2 of their letter of 23 
May, Natural England is invited to provide any comments on this.  
 

4. Without prejudice to the final decision and subject to the above, both parties are invited to 
set out what, if any, further enhancement measures they agree could be brought forward, 
should it be decided further measures are necessary to assure compliance with the 
amended duty. 

 
Thames Estuary Marshes Special Protection Area (SPA) and Thames Estuary 
Marshes Ramsar 
 

5. The Applicant’s Statement to Inform the Appropriate Assessment sets out that the dust 
control measures would be required irrespective of whether any potential effect pathways 
on European sites were present. 

 

http://www.gov.uk/dft
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https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010032/TR010032-006367-Applicant%20SoS%20Consultation%203%20Response.pdf
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FTR010032%2FTR010032-001776-6.5%2520Habitats%2520Regulations%2520Assessment%2520-%2520Screening%2520Report%2520and%2520Statement%2520to%2520Inform%2520an%2520Appropriate%2520Assessment.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CKieran.Knowles%40dft.gov.uk%7Cfacaef55e0e44d23ceeb08dc9f5ef377%7C28b782fb41e148eabfc3ad7558ce7136%7C0%7C0%7C638560477385362467%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=srjMklbYmCIAQ5184T%2BETlxq%2Fnm3A2tUlW0kgx7AA5Q%3D&reserved=0


 

6. The Report on the Implications for European Sites sets out in the Table of Annex A1 that 
there was agreement with Natural England via the Statement of Common Ground (dated 
October 2022), in that there would be no likely significant effects alone and in combination 
from changes in air quality dust emissions from construction for the Thames Estuary 
Marshes SPA and Thames Estuary Marshes Ramsar. 

 
7. Natural England is invited to confirm that it agrees with the conclusion that likely 

significant effects alone and in combination from changes in air quality impacts from 
construction dust emissions can be ruled out, noting the use of the dust control measures 
set out in the Code of Construction Practice, for the qualifying features of the Thames 
Estuary Marshes SPA and for the Ramsar Criteria 2, 5, 6, for the Thames Estuary Ramsar 
site 

Rest and Service Area Provision 

8. The response by the Applicant to paragraph 2 of the Secretary of State’s consultation 
letter of the 21 May 2024, regarding ‘Rest and Service Area Provision’ can be found here. 
 

9. All Interested Parties are invited to provide any comments that they might wish to make 
on this response.  
 
Article 62 – Certification of Documents 
 

10. Article 62 of the draft Development Consent Order proposed by the Applicant allows for 
errors in certified plans to be corrected, where two justices in a magistrates court are 
satisfied that the error arose from a mistake or inadvertence. The Applicant’s justification 
for the inclusion of this is provided in the Explanatory Memorandum. 
 

11. The Applicant is invited to provide further clarification for the inclusion of this Article, given 
that this provision is usually contained in primary legislation authorising rail projects. 
 
Crown Land Consents 

12. With regards to land in the interest of the Crown Estate, the evidence provided at Annex C 
by the Applicant in their letter of 29 May 2024 is noted. The Crown Estate and the 
Applicant are requested to provide confirmation that they agree with the information set 
out by the Applicant and that there is no Crown Interest in the land and thus consent under 
section 135 is not required. Any other interested party is also invited to comment on this 
issue should they consider that they have relevant information on this matter. 
 

Deadline for Response 
 

The deadline for response is 23 July 2024. 
 

Submissions sent by post may be subject to delay therefore your response on the 
information requested above should be submitted to the Case Team, if possible, by email to 
LowerThamesCrossing@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  
 
If you will have difficulty in submitting a response by the deadline, or difficulty in submitting 
a response by email, please inform the Case Team. 
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Responses will be published as soon as possible after the deadline on the Lower Thames 
Crossing project page of the National Infrastructure Planning website at: https://national-
infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR010032  

 
This letter is without prejudice to the Secretary of State’s decision on the Lower Thames 
Crossing Application, and nothing in this letter is to be taken to imply what that decision 
might be. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Transport Infrastructure Planning Unit 

https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR010032
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